#### **Curriculum Vitae**

# Carlos Alberto Suarez MD, FAAMA, CME

6520 Tall Oaks Loop South Springdale, AR 72762 (479) 276-4088

Office: Springdale Health

3291 South Thompson D101

Springdale AR 72764

Office Phone: 479-419-9955

Office Fax: 888-960-2823

E-mail: <u>info@expertfilereview.com</u> Personal Email: <u>suarez\_c@hotmail.com</u>

### **STATEMENT**

I am a Board Certified (Family Medicine) physician, out of residency for 12 years and practicing clinical medicine (about 30 hours a week) both in URGENT CARE setting and my own FAMILY MEDICINE/MEDICAL ACUPUNCTURE clinic. I am looking for a PART TIME job in the Medical File Review/Peer Review, IME and Expert Witness as an independent consultant. I do have a clinic in Springdale to do IME exams.

# **CURRENT POSITIONS:**

October 2018-Now Owner of Expert File Review. Our Portal for File Review, Expert

Witness and IME exams.

June 2012-Now Owner and Attending Physician of Springdale Health PLLC.

Northwest Medical Center, Springdale AR, Attending Physician Full

Privileges

July 2014- Now MedExpress Urgent Care Attending Physician. Urgent Care, DOT,

Workers compensation claims.

July 2014- Now OPTUM Chart Reviews/Collaborative Reviews

Oct 2017-Now Encore Chart Reviews: Several Platforms. Telemedicine.

Oct 2018-Now Expert File Review Inc. Private Business to streamline work for

Medical File Review and Expert Witness.

#### PRIOR POSITION:

May 2016-Dec 2017 President and Attending Physician. Integrated Medical PA. 593 S

Horsebarn Rd # 101, Rogers, AR 72758. Natural Pain Management, Chiropractic, Physical Therapy. Joint Injections and Trigger Points.

June 2012-April 2014 Northwest Medical Center (Springdale AR) Fast Track ER, Attending physician

July 2014- June 2015 Convenient Care Urgent Care Mercy Bentonville AR, Attending

Physician: Urgent Care, DOT, Workers compensation claims.

Jan 2010-April 2012 Medical Director North Bend Medical Center Rural Health Clinic

Bandon OR, 2010-2012

Dec 2006-April 2012 Attending Physician Southern Coos Hospital Bandon OR

Dec 2006-Aug 2010 ER Attending Southern Coos Hospital Bandon OR

July 2011-July 2013 Teladoc: Telemedicine.

### **EDUCATION:**

July 2004-June 2006 ETSU Department of Family Medicine: PGY-2 and PGY-3

July 2003-June 2004 ETSU Department of Family Medicine: Internship July 1991-March 00 Universidad Peruana Cayetano Heredia Lima PERU

Physician-Surgeon (Equivalent to MD)

### LICENSURE:

Feb 2012-Current Arkansas License No E-7482

Pending: Reaccreditation for TN License: 47688

Non current: OR, VA

#### **BOARD CERTIFICATION:**

1. Reaccredited May 2016 American Board of Family Physicians (10 years)

2. April 2010-April 2020 American Board of Medical Acupuncture

3. Certified Medical Examiner CME 2014-Present

### **HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS:**

May 2012-NOW : Northwest Health System (Springdale Arkansas)

July 2014- June 2015: Mercy Health Systems.

Dec 2006- April 2012: Southern Coos Hospital: Full Attending Privileges

# PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

June 2012-Now Arkansas Academy of Family Physicians April 2010-Now American Academy of Medical Acupuncture

### OTHER ACCREDITATIONS:

ACLS: CURRENT PALS: CURRENT